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Mr. Ross E, Beard, Jr.
Representauve. Reglon m
7/ T Bpecial Adviscry Committee——
77

to the President
_ United States Civil Defense Council ..
' 1821 Forest Drive
Camden,"south Caronna

Dear Mr. Beard:

Your letter of December 2nd has been oY
s recelved and I want you to know my staff and I certainly
ks share your concern over the brutal assassination of
’ " President Kennedy.

A8 you may know, President Johnson has
Instructed the FBI to conduct a full investigation into the
Ca.lssauns;matlon of the Fresident and the murder of Lee Barvey
Gswald.= Our report will be forwarded to the President,

2 and hc—wm decide how it 18 to be disseminated. 5 =
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NOTE: Mr. Beard is on the Special Corrydents‘ List.
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